

Steven Elicker

stevenelicker.com
(949) 584-1365

SUMMARY

Front End Web Developer with training and experience in graphic design and web design/development at California Lutheran University. Proven skills in Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, and Dreamweaver) with a background in HTML5, CSS3, Python, and WordPress. Able to provide employers with graphic design and website design/development.

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, Python, WordPress, Visual Composer, Fusion Builder, Revolution Slider, WooCommerce, Bootstrap, Illustrator, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, InDesign, Flash, Edge Animate, Premiere Pro, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint

EDUCATION

Irvine Valley College & Saddleback College Sept 2015 – Present

Mobile Application Development
Wordpress Design/Development
Network+
Javascript/jQuery
Python
Linux/UNIX

California Lutheran University May 2015

Bachelor of Arts, Multimedia
Double Emphasis: Interactivity, Web & Mobile Devices
Game Design

Relevant Coursework

Website Development. Wordpress Development, Mobile Web Application Development. Computer Programming. Computer Graphics. Microsoft WDAC. Multimedia Theory, History, & Creative Development. Advanced Multimedia. Graphic Design & Multimedia Integration. Intro to Music Production. Maxon Cinema 4D.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CornerStone Payment Systems July 2019 - Present

Web Designer: Create websites using HTML and CSS for different organizations/ministries.

Steven Elicker

stevenelicker.com
(949) 584-1365

The DHALI Group June 2018 - December 2018
Web Designer: Make CSS changes to various WordPress sites.

Nixon Foundation March 2018 - Aug 2018
Web Developer: Manage the nixonfoundation.org website using WordPress.

Talent Evolution Jan 2018 - March 2018
Jr. Web Developer: Perform plugin updates and style changes using CSS for various WordPress sites.

YPM Sept 2018 - Oct 2017
Web Designer: Design the new client's website using Fusion Builder in WordPress and make final changes to the site using CSS.

Convectium June 2017
Graphic Designer: Make changes to the Convectium website using WordPress (Visual Composer, Slider Revolution, Fusion Builder), HTML, and CSS. Produce brands, logos, and flyers using Photoshop, Illustrator, and Indesign.

Morse Chemical Feb 2017 - Present
Web Designer: Redesign the morsechemical.com website with a responsive bootstrap template and provide continuous website support.

McClain Concepts Nov 2016 – Feb 2017
Back End Web Development Intern: Protect mydivorcepapers.com from mysql injection attacks using updated PHP7 tags. Make updates to the Wordpress site with Visual Composer.

DMP Social Feb 2016 – Jan 2017
WordPress Designer: Design and develop WordPress sites using Visual Composer, Fusion Builder, Slider Revolution, and WooCommerce.

Saddleback Church Sept 2015 – Nov 2015
Web Design Ministry - Jr. Web Developer: Design and deploy responsive email blasts using HTML5, CSS3, and Dreamweaver.

Steven Elicker

stevenelicker.com
(949) 584-1365

MedAlliance LLC Sept 2014 – Present
Graphic Designer: Design labels for medical instruments.

California Lutheran University Jan 2014 - May 2014
School of Management: Work on various multimedia projects.

California Lutheran University Jan 2013 - May 2013
Auxiliary Services: Maintain website, scheduled events for staff and professors using ASTRA, general office work

Saddleback Church
Online Campus Ministry: June 2014 - Aug 2014
Design and produce animations for Saddleback Church
Web Design Ministry: June 2013 - Aug 2013
Design & produce websites for Saddleback Church.
Graphic Design Ministry: July 2012 - Present
Design Church Bulletin for church services.

Trabuco Hills High School Sept 2010 - June 2011
Student Technician: Repair & setup computer systems.

AWARDS

National Computer Science Award, US Achievement Academy

Eagle Scout Award, Boy Scouts of America

Rancho Renegades Wheelchair Basketball Team: Ranked 2nd in U.S. in 2010, 4th in 2009. All Academic First Team

California Lutheran University Academic Scholarship and Dean's List